RFB 4153 – MIDDLE SCHOOL SUPPLEMENTAL RESOURCE: ELA/SLA

Vendor Questions/Inquiries and Responses
1:	Can the district confirm the term of contract- will this RFB be valid for the 2025-2026 school year?
RESPONSE:  Valid for 2025-26 school year
2:	 In addition to product pricing, we usually provide pricing for our services and PD. Are we able to add rows to add pricing for these items on the form "Itemized Bid List"?

RESPONSE:   Yes please add rows for your services and PD
[bookmark: _heading=h.2mb52yir0fel]
3:	 On page 5, under Attachment A, item #4, it states: "The duration of the RFB shall run from July 16, 2025 through July 30, 2025." However, under item #6, it states that the desired timeline is for the 2025-26 school year. Could you please clarify the contract term dates?
RESPONSE:  Attachment A, item #4, the duration of the RFB refers to the timeframe from release date to the due date for the Request for Bid.  Item #6, the contract term is from school year 2025-26.  
4:	How many students will be using the solution?
RESPONSE: 6,000 students
5:	What solution is the district currently using?
RESPONSE: Various materials and platforms in the recent 2 years
6:	What is the contract duration/term?
RESPONSE:  2025-26 school year
7:	Will the district consider multiple awards?
RESPONSE:  Yes
8:	 What is the anticipated award date?
RESPONSE: September 2025
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